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Regeneration and Planning

Development Management

London Borough of Camden

Town Hall

Judd Street

London

WC1H 8ND 6 March 2013

For the attention of Angela Ryan

Dear Ms Ryan
7 and 9 Pond Street, London, NW3

| refer to your e-mail of 1 March 2013 in respect of the above. In your e-mail you
advised that the removal of the bar areas requires listed building consent. Given this
| am enclosing amended proposed plans showing the bar areas as remaining in-situ.
Therefore no aspect of the proposals (which are merely for change of use) require
listed building consent. Any future occupier of the premises will need to make their
own application for listed building consent in due course.

Yours sincerely

=

Carolyn Apcar

Enc.

Principal: Carolyn Apcar BA Hons. MRTPI
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